Queiros J (Joao)

From: Donald A (Anna) (MARLAB)

Sent: 01 July 2014 14:30

To: Ford A (Alexander); MS Renewables

Cc: Stainer P (Paul) (MARLAB)

Subject: RE: 002/TIDE/SPR - 2: MS LOT to MSS: ScottishPower Renewables: Sound of Islay
Tidal Demonstration Array: ES Consultation: 26 May 2014

Attachments: 058_MSS resp_01072014.doc

Alex,

Please find attached our response to the consultation request as detailed below.

Kind regards
Anna

From: Ford A (Alexander)

Sent: 26 May 2014 12:04

To: MS Renewables

Cc: Stainer P (Paul) (MARLAB); Robertson M (Mike) (MARLAB); Kafas A (Andronikos); Brookes K (Kate); Wilson J
(Jared); Bennet F (Finlay); Gardiner R (Ross) (MARLAB); MS FFPlanning; Hall C (Chris); Anson S (Sam)

Subject: 002/TIDE/SPR - 2: MS LOT to MSS: ScottishPower Renewables: Sound of Islay Tidal Demonstration Array:
ES Consultation: 26 May 2014

Paul,

Please see attached letter for a consultation on the ScottishPower Renewables: Sound of Islay
Tidal Demonstration Array.

<< File: Sound of Islay Initial Consultation Letter.pdf >>
The documents can be found on the g:drive at:

G:\Renewables\Environmental _Statements\Tida\SPR Sound of Islay\2014
Application\Environmental Statement

The cover letter and marine licence application are below:

<< File: 2014_536 and Marine Licence Application Cover Letter.pdf >> << File: 2014 Marine Licence
Application.pdf >>

Once | receive a copy of the Environment Statement on CD, | can forward this to MSS if anybody
requires it.

Please can MS LOT have MSS comments by the 4" July 2014

Paul, in your absence (away on Scotia) and after talking with Andronikos, | have cc’d in the MSS
colleagues you would normally consult to make them aware of the consultation and allow
maximum time to give comments. Feel free to follow up with your normal consultation email to
MSS colleagues on your return.

If anyone cannot access the g:drive to see the documents, please contact me.



Many thanks

Ali

Alexander Ford

Marine Licensing Casework Officer

Marine Scotland — Marine Planning & Policy Division

Scottish Government, Marine Laboratory, 375 Victoria Road, Aberdeen, AB11 9DB
Tel: +44 (0)1224 295414

S/B: +44 (0)1224 876544

Fax: +44 (0)1224 295524

e. alexander.ford@scotland.gsi.gov.uk

w: http://www.scotland.gov.uk/marinescotland




marinescotland
>
T: +44 (0)1224 876544 «Ext» F: +44 (0)1224 295511 A

Email: MS.FFPlanning@scotland.gsi.gov.uk The Scottish

Government
Riaghaltas na h-Alba

Our ref: FFP-14-058
Your ref: 002/TIDE/SPR-2

Dear Mr Ford

Scottish Power Renewables: Sound of Islay Tidal Demonstration Array

We have reviewed the application submitted and offer the following comment:

There are currently no aquaculture sites registered with Marine Scotland Science located in the vicinity of the
Islay Tidal Demonstration Array proposed by Scottish Power Renewables.

The nearest aquaculture site is situated ~10km east of the proposed development. It is an inactive marine
stage salmon site operated by Isle of Jura Salmon Ltd.

The nearest active aquaculture site is situated ~14km west of the proposed development. It is a Pacific oyster
trestle site operated by G. & J. Archibald.

Marine Laboratory, PO Box 101, 375 Victoria Road, Y S
Aberdeen AB11 9DB L sMME %
INVESTOR IN PEOPLE 0/5"\.3 'I’

www.scotland.gov.uk/marinescotland



Map of fish and shellfish farms on Islay, Isle of Gigha, Jura and Colonsay
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Yours sincerely

Anna Donald
Marine Scotland Science
01/07/2014

Marine Laboratory, PO Box 101, 375 Victoria Road,
Aberdeen AB11 9DB
www.scotland.gov.uk/marinescotland
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